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BALTIMORE :tAETROCENTER SURVEY SURVEY NO.: B-1125 

AREA: Financial District MAGI NO.: 0411255611 

Address: 214 E. Lexington Street 
Current Name: Beehive 

Block: 612 Lot: 3 
Height: 3 
Condition: Good 
Use : commercial 
Designation: 

Historic Name: 
Date: ore . 1885 
Architect/Builder: 
Style (if appropriate): 

Description: 

Lot size: 25 ft. x 67 ft . 
Materials: Stone 
Owner: Nick A. Daskalakis & wife 
Accessible: Yes, unrestricted 
Liber /Folio: SEB 353/164 

This is a three bay wide, three story high, rock faced stone structure 
with granite and aluminum trim. The first story has a central large, stone 
round arched window flanked by two granite entrances with small simple 
l.intels above. On the left is a bright yellow awning which says Beehive. A 
simple cornice divid~s the first and second story and the second and third stories 
have three, eight over eight windows. There is a grotesque between the second 
and third floors in the center of the facade. The aluminum cornice at the 
roofline is painted brown and the building is in good condition. 

Significance: 
Area: architecture Level: local 

The structure at 214 E. Lexington Street predates 1885 and was not damaged 
by the Baltimore Fire. In 1911 the building was occupied b y the Oddfellows 

·club and has changed hands several times throughout the 20th century . The front 
facade was altered significantly when a rock faced stone facade with granite and 
aluminum trim replaced the original facade . Overall the building is in good 
condition and adds to the historic character of the area. 
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Source's: 
Surveyor. and Date: Caroline Hardy, July 1985 
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